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Mr, Richard Billings
Agsociated Editor
Life Magazine,

Bger Dick,

In comnection with your picture story, * now have whst I think ig s vieble
Jeen ¥aljean spproach, with pictures that I like, not technically but by content..
You may recall 1 once said that if enough people in Dallas got to reed my bocks I'd
be getting more things, One radicel-right, educated men hes sent me identifisble
pictures of two really excellent places to ambush, esch with en elmost 100% chence
of no detection. “e hed slready sent m snd + have the sewer-system phens for 'ﬁealey
Pleze, before end sfter rebuilding. It mey or mey not have happened, but I havid no
doubt these pictures show two perfect places for safe shooting from excellent end
hidden hiding places. Resl duck blinds: Are you interssted? Jim is. He phom d today.
I hed written him...I'11 be going down sgain after the Parallex book is out,

4g I recall it, I think you ssid you'd be in D.C this week or next, 1'11 be
there next Wednesdsy, 9/18, for @ lunch date, By then i may heve some new end inter-
ssting meteriel, 1 hove roughed out the eutopsy-medicel stuff some of which ° * gave
you copies of, That bookmis now lergely drafted.

Jones phoned me to tell me what he end Dick ssw in their viewing of the
Alyes films in motion., They were to see them still. I am excited by = negative
proof in them, the absence of eny £ilm of the finding ol the so-called bsg. J gnss
is less excited. Alyea is & demned alert newsmsn. If he didn't have that in his
£ilm it didn't happen. I have s documsnt that bears excitingly on this. It is con-
sistent with my criginsl belief no such bag was found there. Wrapping peper, probably.

Bob Castowr phonsd, Nothing new there. Somebody else was bugging him
from my book.

4 heve & complets trenseript of the Bob Scott-indrews tape end the tepe. Went?
Bob talhlla that hs hed 2 long telk with Alvim Bsaubosut in the witness TOOnR.
Besuboeuf knew Scott wes e reporter. He nonetheless freely told him thet no effort

was mede to corrupt him, that he was ssked for only the truth.

Plesse lot me know if you'll have tizme in D.,0. 1 coan get to take more pictures
of 398 end will, with cslipers,zmixs =2s soon &s I can get a good photographer I can pay.
Can you tell from your pix d',f thera is possibllity of 8 3.5 mm fragment at the butti
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Sincerely,

Harold Welsberg



